
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 5/22/2014 12:20:39 PM
To: Campbell, Michael (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: holy crap

Who is he representing? And wow, he’s an idiot.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 12:20 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: RE: holy crap

Some dude. Used to be a San Diego city atty. I understand he has a bit of a rep

From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pqe.com1 
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 12:19 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: RE: holy crap

Who is that guy?

From: Campbell, Michael fmailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 11:28 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: holy crap

Did you hear about the SONGS hearing earlier this week? Skip towards the end. Start at about 
min 145. Real drama by 150.

SB GT&S 0315718

mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:SBD4@pqe.com1
mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.qovl


http://www.califomiaadmin.com/cgi-bin/cali/cpuc_view.cgi?name=CPUC_EH051414&part=l

PG&E45 committed to protecting,our customers' privacy. , ... ,To learn more, prease visit http://www.pge~:com/abouueompany/privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0315719

http://www.califomiaadmin.com/cgi-bin/cali/cpuc_view.cgi?name=CPUC_EH051414&part=l
http://www.pge~:com/abouueompany/privacy/customer/

